

**NOTES OF THE PARTNERSHIP AND COMMUNITY TRUST [PACT] MEETING HELD AT 19-00H
ON TUESDAY ,MARCH 11th 2014 IN THE OLD CHURCH ROOMS.**

PRESENT; R S VAUGHAN CHAIRMAN, COUNCILLOR R MCKERLICH, EIGHT REPRESENTATIVES AND ONE POLICE OFFICER.

- 1 Apologies for absence had been received from Mr D A Cargill and PC Huw THOMAS .**
- 2 The notes of the last meeting were accepted as a true record and signed by the Chairman.**
- 3 There were no matters arising that were not on the agenda.**
- 4 The Chairman had attended the last meeting of the Radyr Community Council. The latter had agreed to consult H M Police Force regarding establishing a C T Camera on the Hailey Bridge. It was reported that the Community Council had opposed the closure of the Golf Club Lane to vehicular traffic.**
- 5 There was no further information in regard to traffic flow along Heol Isaf.**
- 6 The Chairman had attended a meeting held at the Radyr Comprehensive School which was called to consider the alternative sites proposed for development within the C L D PLAN. There was also a proposal to withdraw the Maes-y Llech Farm from the original C L D Plan. There were two small developments proposed near the Ty Nant Public House. All responses to these alternative sites should be submitted to Cardiff County Council**

BEFORE MIDNIGHT ON THE 4th APRIL 2014.

- 7 The monthly report by Councillor R Mckerlich had been circulated on the R & M website. Councillor Mckerlich answered questions relating to his report, However, the major concern was the proposed alteration in the schedule and route of the number 63 omnibus. In particular, there was much concern that the current omnibus would not go further than Cae'r Graig and that the service would be much curtailed outside 'rush hours'. This would be to the disadvantage of the Morganstown Community particularly the elderly. The Chairman was asked to write to the Cardiff Omnibus Company to object to this development. It was noted that Councillor Mckerlich had already sent an objection regarding this issue.**
- 8 The police report indicated that there had been a decrease in crime statistics in the R & M areas. However, the police reiterated their advice regarding locking cars and garages at night. The police had also increased their surveillance in the Sidings areas. There had been several calls to the police from our area. Residents were urged to report untoward incidents.**

9 There was no further information regarding Neighbourhood Watch Scheme which seemed to be working well.

10 A O B.

1 The planning permission regarding the site to develop Polytechnics had been refused.

2 The waterways along the Llantrisant Road end of the Golf Club Lane and along the Llantrisant Road towards the Heol Isaf Roundabout were in need of much attention Councillor McKerlich would convey this concern to the relevant authorities.

11 The priorities for the next meeting were discussions regarding the change in the omnibus schedule and any further information regarding the Alternative Sites proposals.

12 The date of the next meeting was Tuesday, May the 20th at the Old Church Rooms.